

Mai Vang

From: Mai Vang
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 1:52 PM
To: Sarah Bono; Der Vue; Mitchell Imbertson
Cc: Joanna Zimny
Subject: 1220 Sherburne

Hi All,

I want to bring to your attn that Dyana Valmyr has been reaching out to our office. Her ext to get elect permit has passed. There is a correction on the elect permit by Dave Blank. He is out on vacation until Monday and Marcia is out until July 7. I don't have the authority to grant her additional time, but hopefully Dave Blank and her contractor can sort this out before July 7, then I wouldn't need to ask Marcia for additional extension and do new resolution to grant an extension.

WHEREAS, the Legislative Hearing Officer recommends that the City Council deny the appeal and grant to June 23, 2025 to have electrical permit finaled and to October 1, 2025 for orders related to window repair/replacement; Now, Therefore, Be It

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council

M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

